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From: JerryNJazmin Lopez

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Approved weight scales
Date: Thursday, November 23, 2017 5:08:38 PM

Hello, I'm in the process of getting a limited cultivation license, and | was wondering if there's a list of approved
weight scales. If you could send me a copy that would be greatly appreciated. Thank you have a good day.
Jazmin Lopez

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Zulock, Abigail

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Cannabis Production - Nuisance Laws
Date: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:50:19 PM

Good afternoon,

| am conducting research for policy staff at the Washington State House of Representatives. | am
interested in knowing more about how Alaska manages cannabis production facilities’ interactions
with state and/or local nuisance laws.

In Washington state, agricultural activities are not subject to nuisance laws. If done in conformity
with all applicable laws and rules, they are presumed to be good agricultural practices not adversely
affecting the public health and safety. So far, cannabis production has not been deemed an
‘agricultural activity’ in state law. This means that production facilities have been subject to the state
nuisance law, which makes operation of such facilities more challenging.

In Alaska, do cannabis production facilities interact with nuisance laws in any way? How does it
compare to the situation in Washington state?

Thank you for sharing any information. Additionally, if there is another person | should be reaching
out to, please let me know and | will contact them.

Abbie Zulock

Legislative Assistant to Representative Mike Sells
38t D | Washington State House of Representatives
Olympia: 360-786-7840

District: 425-257-2168

Gender Pronouns: She/her/hers
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From: Mark Oppegaard

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Close Proximity
Date: Sunday, December 17, 2017 11:07:10 AM

AMCO, | am looking for an answer to the question: Can a Retail Cannabis store be in the
same strip-mall connected building as a Bar? | have checked all data and found no restrictions.
Avre there any concerns or considerations that | have overlooked?

Mark Oppegaard
DBA

House Op llc
licence #
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From: Jonathan Schumacher

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Danish Gardens
Date: Saturday, November 18, 2017 7:20:12 AM

How did their strain named Tundra Monkey make it past you? That is the equivalent of
calling a Native a N****rl Come on guys..
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

To: AMCO Admin (CED sponsored)
Subject: FW: Against X-Tracted Labatories kitchen/lab by Su-Valley High School
Date: Friday, January 05, 2018 5:13:02 PM

From: Holly Sheldon Lee [mailto:hollysheldonlee5g@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Cc: Connie Twigg <connietwigg266@gmail.com>

Subject: Against X-Tracted Labatories kitchen/lab by Su-Valley High School

I am requesting to speak at the January 24-26 teleconference in opposition to X-tracted
laboratories #13249. Please see my attached letter against this.

Constance Twigg
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: FW: Comment on procedures to respond to notice of Application for Marijuana Establishment License
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:52:23 PM

From: Terry Hassett [mailto:2037mimosa@gci.net]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 5:45 PM

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>; mayor@muni.org;
WeddletonJ@muni.org; Von Imhof, Natasha A (LEG) <senator.natasha.vonimhof@akleg.gov>; Kopp,
Charles M (LEG) <representative.chuck.kopp@akleg.gov>; YelleRl@ci.anchorage.ak.us;
beardsleysn@ak.net

Cc: Terry Hassett <2037mimosa@gci.net>

Subject: Comment on procedures to respond to notice of Application for Marijuana Establishment
License

December 12,
2017

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office @ marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov
Mayor Ethan Berkowitz @ mayor@muni.org

Suzanne LaFrance @ LaFranceS@muni.org

John Weddleton @ WeddletonJ@muni.org

Natasha von Imhof @ Senator.Natasha.vonlmhof@akleg.gov

Chuck Kopp @ Representative.Chuck.Kopp@akleg.gov

Ryan Yelle @ YelleRJ@ci.anchorage.ak.us

Old Seward/Oceanview Community Council (Beardsley Steve & Nancy

beardsleysn@ak.net)

Subject: Comment on procedures to respond to notice of Application for Marijuana
Establishment License

I just went through the exercise to provide comments to “Notice of Application for Marijuana
Establishment License”. The application is License Number 15304 and DBA The Grass
Frontier. The address is 11730 Old Seward Hwy Anchorage, Alaska 99515.

I heard about the application from Steve and Nancy Beardsley of the

Old Seward/Oceanview Community Council. | went to the Alcohol & Marijuana Control
Office website to read the regulations and for a copy of the application. The appropriate
regulations were simple to find. Finding the application by The Grass Frontier was extremely
frustrating and was not available on line.

I finally found a link under “Marijuana FAQs and under public input questions. The question
was how to locate all marijuana applications in my neighborhood. Instead of a map, the
information is contained in a spreadsheet. The spreadsheet is a hard copy consisting of 13
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pages with approximately 50 lines per page. It is NOT searchable and being unfamiliar with
the application process, | searched all 600 plus lines to find basic information on application
number 15304. There is no map to show the physical location of any application. | would be
required to plot several hundred locations to determine where other applications are in my
area.

I now attempted to find a copy of the application which I needed as I’m required by regulation
to provide a copy of any comments to the applicant as well as the board and the MOA. | went
to the link called License Search and manually entered the required information. The only
answer was “No results were found”.

Finally, I made a trip to the physical address at 11730 Old Seward Hwy Anchorage, Alaska
99515 to locate a copy of the notice with the applicant address. The regulations require a
notice on the building and a notice in a conspicuous location in the area of the proposed
premise. | finally found a copy of the notice on the inside of a window of the building. There
was no notice in a conspicuous location near the building. On December 11, | returned to the
building and found the Notice removed.

I check the regulations and found the Notice only needs to present for 10 days of the required
30-day notice period.

If I had waited until Dec.11 to physically check the building, I would be unable to provide the
required copy of my notice to the applicant as the State website failed to provide a copy of the
application with applicant’s address. Thus, | would be unable to send copies of the Notice as

required by the regulations and my comments would be legally inadmissible.

| filed my comments to the State, business email address and the MOA. The email to the
applicant was returned as undeliverable.

| talked to Ryan Yelle (MOA associate planner in the Zoning and platting section). He
clarified a number of issues for me. The MOA also has an outstanding map showing all
Marijuana applications in the MOA boundaries that the State has sent to the MOA. Only
completed applications are forwarded to the MOA.

MY issues are:

First of all, it appears this application is not complete even though the public only has 30 days
from the notice date of the application (November 22, 2017). Legally there is no application
until it is complete and accepted. This appears to be the reason why | was unable to find a
copy of the application showing the address of the applicant. The public should not be
required to comment on an uncomplete application as the applicant can significantly modify
the application at any time after the public comment period is over.

The public comment period should NOT start before the application is complete.

The State should be required to provide an on-line map showing the physical locations of all
applications. The map should link to basic information about each application. Basic
information would include at a minimum a copy of the completed application and status of the
granting process. The MOA map is an excellent example of a map that serves the public. The
MOA map allows the public to make informed comments.





The Notice must be posted for the entire 30-day comment period and not for a minimum of 10
days per the reguations.

The MOA should limit the number of number of marijuana businesses and locations in the
MOA similar to the taxi cab industry. There should be special zoning for the marijuana
industry.

These are the major issues | have with the process which prevent the public from making
informed and timely comments.

Terry and Toni Hassett

CcC
Old Seward/Oceanview Community Council (Beardsley Steve & Nancy

beardsleysn@ak.net)

Suzanne LaFrance @ LaFranceS@muni.org

John Weddleton @ WeddletonJ@muni.org

Natasha von Imhof @ Senator.Natasha.vonimhof@akleg.gov
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
Subject: FW: Cultivation Public Information
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2017 11:48:50 AM

From: Anwar Amar-Rogers [mailto:anwar@parallel64.net]

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>; CED AMCO
Enforcement (CED sponsored) <amco.enforcement@alaska.gov>

Cc: Travis Jones <travis@parallel64.net>; Dimitri Amar <dimitri@parallel64.net>; Steve Garcia
<steve@parallel64.net>

Subject: Cultivation Public Information

Good Morning,

This email is in regards to concerns about the security of legal and licensed cultivation
facilities and information pertaining to them that is available to them on the web.

We currently operate a licensed facility within the city of Anchorage. Recently, another
cultivation facility, Danish Gardens, was burglarized where they incurred damages to the
facility as well as product loss in excess of $150,000. Now while we have regulations
pertaining to security and must exercise due diligence ourselves as owners, these efforts are
jeopardized when all of our information is made public.

Information pertaining to the addresses of such businesses (non-retail) including the
information of physical home addresses of licensee's not only place the business in danger but
most definitely place the well being and safety of licensee's as well as the safety of our
families at great risk. Such information should not be made public and so easily accessible via
the internet. Criminals will stop at nothing to obtain such information and it's ease of access is
very concerning.

I have researched our information on the internet and found that while there is some effort to
black out information more needs to be done. | noticed several pages containing our SSN are
blacked out. While this information needs to be blacked out as it is very personal and great
importance, | also believe that information pertaining to the physical home addresses of such
license holders should also be removed/blacked out.

Again, | write this email not to necessarily complain but to place fourth my concerns over the
safety of people's lives and offer solutions. When we encounter problems, we like to be
proactive and not reactive to a situation. | plead to your human nature and responsibility to
public safety and ask that you take this into serious consideration as you sit with your own
families tonight and as the holiday's near. Please feel free to contact me to discuss these
matters further.

Warm Regards
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Anwar Amar
President

Parallel 64, LLC

Mailing address:

205 E. Dimond Blvd. #464
Anchorage, AK 99515
phone: 907-229-0088

This electronic message transmission contains information belonging to Parallel 64, LLC that is solely
for the recipient named above and which may be confidential or privileged. PARALLEL 64, LLC
EXPRESSLY PRESERVES AND ASSERTS ALL PRIVILEGES AND IMMUNITIES APPLICABLE TO THIS
TRANSMISSION. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this
electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at (907) 229-0088. Thank you.






From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Subject: FW: DOJ LETTER BANNING GUN OWNERS/USERS/ SELLERS FROM MARIJUANA USE ALASKA IS CONSPIRING TO
VIOLATE FEDERAL LAW

Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 4:33:27 PM

Attachments: 092611-atf-open-letter-to-all-ffls-marijuana-for-medicinal-purposes. pdf

From: Mike Smith [mailto:thcmedclinic@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:21 PM

To: Hull, Angela (GOV) <angela.hull@alaska.gov>; Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
<marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>; laurel@alaskadispatch.com; rlauesen@FortierMikko.com
Subject: DOJ LETTER BANNING GUN OWNERS/USERS/ SELLERS FROM MARIJUANA USE ALASKA IS
CONSPIRING TO VIOLATE FEDERAL LAW

I will be contacting Mr. Herbert in the Morning to voice my concerns.

Sent from my iPad
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

Washington DC 20226

September 21, 2011

www.atf.oov
OPEN LETTER TO ALL FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEES

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) has received a number of inquiries regarding the
use of marijuana for medicinal purposes' and its applicability to Federal firearms laws. The purpose of this open
letter is to provide guidance on the issue and to assist you, a Federal firearms licensee, in complying with Federal
firearms laws and regulations.

A number of States have passed legislation allowing under State law the use or possession of marijuana for
medicinal purposes, and some of these States issue a card authorizing the holder to use or possess marijuana under
State law. During a firearms transaction, a potential transferee may advise you that he or she is a user of medical
marijuana, or present a medical marijuana card as identification or proof of residency.

As you know, Federal law, 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(3), prohibits any person who is an “unlawful user of or addicted to
any controlled substance (as defined in section 102 of the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 802))” from
shipping, transporting, receiving or possessing firearms or ammunition. Marijuana is listed in the Controlled
Substances Act as a Schedule I controlled substance, and there are no exceptions in Federal law for marijuana
purportedly used for medicinal purposes, even if such use is sanctioned by State law. Further, Federal law, 18
U.S.C. § 922(d)(3), makes it unlawful for any person to sell or otherwise dispose of any firearm or ammunition to
any person knowing or having reasonable cause to believe that such person is an unlawful user of or addicted to a
controlled substance. As provided by 27 C.F.R. § 478.11, “an inference of current use may be drawn from evidence
of a recent use or possession of a controlled substance or a pattern of use or possession that reasonably covers the
present time.”

Therefore, any person who uses or is addicted to marijuana, regardless of whether his or her State has passed
legisiation authorizing marijuana use for medicinal purposes, is an unlawful user of or addicted to a controlled
substance, and is prohibited by Federal law from possessing firearms or ammunition. Such persons should answer
“yes” to question 11.e. on ATF Form 4473 (August 2008), Firearms Transaction Record, and you may not transfer
firearms or ammunition to them. Further, if you are aware that the potential transferee is in possession of a card
authorizing the possession and use of marijuana under State law, then you have “reasonable cause to believe” that
the person is an unlawful user of a controlled substance. As such, you may not transfer firearms or ammunition to
the person, even if the person answered “no” to question 11.e. on ATF Form 4473.

ATF is committed to assisting you in complying with Federal firearms laws. If you have any questions, please
contact ATF’s Firearms Industry Programs Branch at (202) 648-7190.

Ccnbib
Arthur Herbert

Assistant Director
Enforcement Programs and Services

* The Federal government does not recognize marijuana as a medicine. The FDA has determined that marijuana has a high potential for abuse,
has no currently accepted medical use in treatment in the United States, and lacks an accepted level of safety for use under medical supervision.
See 66 Fed. Reg. 20052 (2001). This Open Letter will use the terms “medical use”™ or “for medical purposes” with the understanding that such

use is not sanctioned by the federal agency charged with determining what substances are safe and effective as medicines.
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

To: AMCO Admin (CED sponsored)
Subject: FW: January Public Comment
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 10:03:13 AM

From: Jason Brandeis [mailto:jbrandeis@BHB.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 9:34 AM

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: January Public Comment

Dear AMCO Staff:

| am writing to request being added to the list of individuals who plan to participate in the public
comment portion of the January MCB meeting.

Thank you,
Jason Brandeis

Jason Brandeis, Of Counsel

Birch Horton Bittner & Cherot

510 L Street, Suite 700 | Anchorage AK 99501
Tel. 907.263.7243

jbrandeis@bhb.com | www.birchhorton.com

Bio | vCard

This transmittal may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this transmittal in error. Any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply or by telephone (907) 276-1550 and
immediately delete this message and all attachments.
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: FW: Pot shop on Huffman and Old Seward
Date: Monday, December 04, 2017 4:24:51 PM

From: Sherryparret [mailto:1akrnmom@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 1:22 PM

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: Pot shop on Huffman and Old Seward

I DO NOT support a pot shop on Huffman and Old Seward.
Sherry Parret

Sent from my iPhone
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From: CED AMCO REGS (CED sponsored)

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Subject: FW: Public Comment for November MCB meeting
Date: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 11:30:19 AM
Attachments: MCB comments for Novemnber 2017 meeting.pdf

Jedediah R. Smith

Local Government Specialist

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office

(907) 334-2195
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco

From: Tina [mailto:t.smith@midnightgreenery.com]

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 3:15 PM

To: CED AMCO REGS (CED sponsored) <amco.regs@alaska.gov>
Subject: Public Comment for November MCB meeting

To the AMCO Office, please see attached public comment for November MCB meeting.
I would also like to thank you for all the hard work you have done to create a viable thriving
new Industry.

Tina Smith
Owner/CEO Midnight Greenery

(907)727-2000 t.smith@midnightgreeenery.com
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MIDNIGHT
GREENERY

REGULATED LEGAL MARKET FOR
ADULT MARIJUANA USE

September 29, 2017
Marijuana Control Board
Director McConnell

Public Comment for consideration by the Board

To the Members of the Marijuana Control Board, Director McConnell, and the AMCO
staff, thank you for all your hard work in creating a viable Marijuana Industry.
Here you will find public comment to be considered for the November MCB meeting.

306.015(e)(1)(B)(i) Direct or Indirect Financial Interest

The change of taking out the word Percentage in (i) is absolutely not beneficial to
the industry, or to those businesses that are already licensed and operating under
these guidelines. These are also the very same guidelines that are being used in the
requirements for an alcohol license.

This industry is already one where obtaining a property to carry out business has
proven to be very problematic. With the requirements of the board, the inability to
finance property, or rent newer properties due to the fact that newer properties are
still most often owned by a bank note. Taking out this ability for the business to
make this decision between the business owner and the landowner steps into being
capricious.

Please consider using the requirements already set in place to assure that the Land
owners are not the parties that are operating the businesses or making the business
decisions for the businesses, but the licensee, and owner of the license, which is
covered in MJ-09 Statement of Financial Interest.

306.7xx Restrictions on Advertising of marijuana and marijuana products.
(b)(5) adding the words, “or any other depiction that appeals to a person under 21

years of age” is absolutely too broad. Depictions that appeal to someone who is 18-
to 21 is often far different then to someone who is aged 10-14.







MIDNIGHT
GREENERY

REGULATED LEGAL MARKET FOR
ADULT MARIJUANA USE

At the age of 18-21 people are considered adults and often times have the same fan
base of adults. How would one decipher what is appealing to someone who is 21
but not an 18 or 20 year old? The original was created to be directed especially to
children. Please consider striking this requirement or wording it in a way that
makes it clear that it must not appeal or Target CHILDREN. This current wording
makes any advertising for adults also very problematic, bordering on impossible.

(d) Is unnecessary and has no impact on the health and safety of the public.

(e) When requiring the warnings to be at least half the size of the advertisement, it
will result in much larger adverts, which is probably not the intended goal of the
board. Itis not required of any other industry to include political campaigns, or
pharmaceuticals that have a very strict requirement on what is needed on
advertisements. This does not protect the health and safety of the public and is
absolutely moving into the capricious realm.

306.7xx Restrictions on Advertising A Marijuana Establishment

(b)&(c) has to be changed, as written there is no advertising allowed for marijuana
establishments other then the 3 signs allowed on the building.

(b) As stated does not allow for menus, the products the establishment creates or
carries, specials, ANY OTHER ADVERTISING ALLOWED BY ANY OTHER BUSINESS
TYPE. This is absolutely arbitrary AND capricious.

(c) This locks the establishment’s ability to advertise by only what is allowed in (a)
which is 3 signs attached to the building. Again arbitrary and capricious by not
allowing to advertise on any social media, radio, television or print, period.

306.460(d)

[ absolutely support this regulations addition, I do however suggest changing the
wording from “may provide a sample of marijuana to an employee of the facility,” to
“may provide a sample of marijuana to a licensee, employee, or agent” to be
consistent with the rest of the regulations and to allow for a licensee to be the
testing the quality also. This is especially important in cases such as a limited
cultivation that does not have employees. One might assume that the word
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“employees” also includes a licensee or agent, but to make it consistent with the
previous regulations and to cover ANY questions for enforcement this needs to be
addressed and changed.

[ would also like to point out the need for this type of regulations to be created for
retail establishments also. The retail store is the consumers tool, the sales
associates in the stores must know what they are sending the consumers with.

My first question when going into a retail store is about the effects of the products.
We know it’s different for each consumer, but basic questions can be answered
when a retail worker has experience with the product. Being able to answer
questions like, is it hard hitting? Is it one that should be more cautious with when
introducing to a new consumer? These are absolutely needed for a safe and
enjoyable experience for any consumer going to a retail market for cannabis.

Thank you for your consideration on these comments,
Sincerely,

Tina Smith

CEO Midnight Greenery
t.smith@midnightGreenery.com

907-727-2000
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







From: Hoelscher, James C (CED)

To: owensneversleeps@mac.com

Cc: McConnell, Erika B (CED); CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored); Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored);
Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Subject: FW: Strain Name Change

Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 12:03:20 PM

Chris,

Here are the instructions for both ways to change the strain name for plants and if you have product
that has already been packaged. Please follow the direction and if you have any questions on this,
contact METRC.

James

From: Tricia Mills [mailto:tricia.mills@franwell.com]

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:33 AM

To: Hoelscher, James C (CED) <james.hoelscher@alaska.gov>
Cc: Cherie Denholm <Cherie.Denholm@franwell.com>
Subject: Strain Name Change

James,
Per your request the two different ways to change the strain name are as follows:
For plants only:

1. Go to Admin and Strains.

2. Highlight the strain they want to change.

3. Click Edit Strain button.

4. On the second box on the left-hand side change the name from original to whatever they wish it
to be.

5. Click Green Save Strain button.

This will change all active plant tags with the old strain name to the new strain name. No need to
retag or replant.

Should the licensee already have product packaged up:

1. Go to items and add new item name.

2. Highlight package with old item name and click New Packages button.

3. On the right side put in the full amount in the old package.

4. On the left side put in new tag number, new item name and the same amount as is on the right
side, same unit of measure and date.

5. Click Green Create package button.

6. Go to items and remove old item name using the X on the far right hand side of the screen.
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Should the old package not be zeroed out discontinue the package by clicking the x on the far right
side of the screen and then either try again or call the support line for help in repackaging.

Please let me know if you should need anything else or if you need more detail on any of this.
Thank you,

Tricia Mills

Manager

Metrc Support Desk
877-566-6506 ext. 6470
931-215-3058 (cell)

uuuuuu






From: Mike Stoltz

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Cc: Charles E. Flockhart; christine.c.truong@usdoj.gov

Subject: Fwd: This SHOULD apply in Alaska to recreational marijuana

Date: Thursday, November 23, 2017 1:37:06 AM

FYI planning

Instead of glue it together as you go

THIS should apply to recreational marijuana in Alaska!

Stop out of state cartels like Joe McAneney oh High Expeditions is accomplishing!
It appears Joe McAneney's cartel is far ahead of the Alaska MCB.

From: MtMike@live.com
Date: November 23, 2017 at 2:06:12 AM PST

To: Erika B McConnell <erika.mcconnell@alaska.gov>, James Hoelscher

<james.hoelscher@alaska.gov>, joe.bankowski@alaska.gov
Subject: This SHOULD apply in Alaska to recreational marijuana

Stop out of state cartels like Joe McAneney forming marijuana cartels in Alaska
in a lawless Borough and in Talkeetna.

NAC 453A.332 Registration certificates: Grounds for denial, suspension
or revocation; notice. (NRS 453A.370)

1. The Division will deny an application for or an application to renew a
medical marijuana establishment registration certificate if:

(a) The application or the medical marijuana establishment is not in
compliance with any provision of this chapter or chapter 453A of NRS; or

(b) An owner, officer or board member of the medical marijuana
establishment:

(1) Is an employee or contractor of the Division;

(2) Has an ownership or financial investment interest in an independent
testing laboratory and also is an owner, officer or board member of a medical
marijuana dispensary, cultivation facility or facility for the production of edible
marijuana products or marijuana-infused products; or

(3) Provides false or misleading information to the Division.

2. The Division will revoke a medical marijuana establishment registration
certificate if:

(@) The medical marijuana establishment engages in an activity set forth
in NRS 453A.340;

(b) An owner, officer or board member of the establishment has been
convicted of an excluded felony offense; or

(c) The Division receives formal notice from the applicable local government
that the medical marijuana establishment has had its authorization to operate
terminated.

3. The Division may deny an application for or an application to renew a
medical marijuana establishment registration certificate or may suspend or revoke
any medical marijuana establishment registration certificate issued under the
provisions of this chapter andchapter 453A of NRS upon any of the following
grounds:
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(a) Violation by the applicant or the medical marijuana establishment of any of
the provisions of this chapter or chapter 453A of NRS.

(b) The failure or refusal of an applicant or medical marijuana establishment to
comply with any of the provisions of this chapter or chapter 453A of NRS.

(c) The failure or refusal of a medical marijuana establishment to carry out the
policies and procedures or comply with the statements provided to the Division in
the application of the medical marijuana establishment.

(d) Operating a medical marijuana establishment without a medical marijuana
establishment registration certificate.

(e) The failure or refusal to return an adequate plan of correction to the
Division within 10 days after receipt of a statement of deficiencies pursuant
to NAC 453A.330.

(f) The failure or refusal to correct any deficiency specified by the Division
within the period specified in a plan of correction developed pursuant to NAC
453A.330.

(9) The failure or refusal to cooperate fully with an investigation or inspection
by the Division.

(h) The failure to comply with the provisions of chapter 372A of NRS
and chapter 372A of NAC governing the imposition of an excise tax on medical
marijuana establishments.

4. If the Division denies an application for or an application to renew a
medical marijuana establishment registration certificate or revokes a medical
marijuana establishment registration certificate, the Division must provide notice
to the applicant or medical marijuana establishment that includes, without
limitation, the specific reasons for the denial or revocation.

5. Before denying an application for or an application to renew a medical
marijuana establishment registration certificate or revoking a medical marijuana
establishment registration certificate as a result of the actions of an owner, officer
or board member of the medical marijuana establishment pursuant to paragraph
(b) of subsection 1 or paragraph (b) of subsection 2, the Division may provide the
medical marijuana establishment with an opportunity to correct the situation.

6. The Division will not deny an application to renew a medical marijuana
establishment registration certificate or revoke a medical marijuana establishment
registration certificate based on a change in ownership of the medical marijuana
establishment if the medical marijuana establishment is in compliance with the
provisions of this chapter and chapter 453A of NRS.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Jonathan Schumacher

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Handlers course for Board Members
Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 1:42:54 PM

Hello and Good afternoon! | am emailing the MCB to request that a member or the director
make a motion to have all board members obtain a Marijuana Handlers Permit.l have been
sitting in and listening to quite a few meetings and find it disheartening to hear and see that
some representatives do not have basic knowledge of Cannabis and the over 100 cannabinoids
that are naturally occurring in the Cannabis Flower. | feel that if you are trying to regulate a
new industry it is your duty as someone who forms the regulations to have this basic
knowledge. Thank You for your time.
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Birch Horton Bittner & Cherot

a professional corporation ]ason Brandeis
Respond to Anchorage Office

T 907.263.7243 e F 907.276.3680

jbrandeis@bhb.com

January 5, 2018

Via Electronic Delivery
Erika McConnell
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501

RE: Steep Hill Alaska
Our File No.: 507587.1

Dear Director McConnell:

I am writing on behalf of my client, Steep Hill Alaska (SHA). As you know, SHA has been
a leading voice in the effort to ensure that all cannabis and cannabis products produced and
sold in Alaska are tested with proven and appropriate methods and that reported results are
accurate. SHA itself performs testing of cannabis and cannabis products according to the most
highly validated methods available. SHA uses protocols developed and proven by the leading
testing organization in the United States, Steep Hill Global (SHG), and currently used in seven
states. SHA has completed the Emerald Test, an Inter-Laboratory Comparison and Proficiency
Test program for cannabis testing labs, constantly consults with the most experienced chemists
in Alaska and elsewhere, including the scientific staff at SHG and at Shimadzu Scientific
Instruments, its instrument supplier. SHA is confident in, and stands by, all of its test results.

SHA is therefore quite concerned with AMCO’s recent Public Service Announcement
No. 18-003 (“PSA”) which stated that “state-licensed marijuana testing facilities have reported
results that appear to be inconsistent and may be inaccurate.” As one of only two fully
operational testing labs in the state, this statement clearly includes SHA'’s activities, and SHA
categorically rejects the contention that its results may be inaccurate. With this statement,
AMCO is unfairly and inappropriately maligning SHA'’s activities. AMCO has no legal or scientific
basis for concluding that SHA’s test results may be inaccurate and by releasing such a
statement, AMCO casts doubt on SHA’s credibility as a marijuana testing facility and
undermines confidence in the entire industry. Accordingly, as explained in more detail below,
SHA requests that AMCO rescind this PSA and issue a revised and clarified statement.

The PSA is troubling for several reasons. To begin, AMCQO’s conclusion that testing
results may be inaccurate is overly broad, lacks specificity, and is not a proper scientific or legal
conclusion. This conclusion was issued absent formal administrative procedures and without
verifiable scientific results. While AMCO may be “vigorously” investigating inconsistencies in
testing results, there does not appear to be any scientific rigor, sample control, chain of custody
protection, or consistent information used to gather the results that support this PSA. The only
information available about the process was discussed at the public meeting on Tuesday of this
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week, and the methods used to date by AMCO to draw conclusions about the adequacy and
accuracy of testing are insufficient. A discrepancy in test results is concerning and warrants
additional investigation, but the methods employed lack scientific rigor and at this time cannot
be relied upon to reach any conclusion other than that the different labs produced different
results.

Absent additional formal investigation, the PSA was premature. Neither the Marijuana
Control Board nor AMCO have conducted any independent analysis of any cannabis or product,
as they have acknowledged. AMCO has requested information from SHA that could provide
insight into testing methods, but even that information has not yet been audited. There is
absolutely no basis for a state agency to make a public statement disparaging the accuracy of
SHA's testing capabilities. By doing so, AMCO has called SHA'’s reputation into question without
any scientific evidence, without an audit of its processes, without issuing a Notice of Violation,
and without respecting due process. Again, all that exists at this time is evidence of a
discrepancy between laboratories, which does not automatically equate to inaccuracy. More to
the point, while some results may be inaccurate, the statement does not specify which ones
might be inaccurate, or why. By lumping all labs together and publicly claiming that testing
results from either lab may be inaccurate, AMCO undermines the stability of the industry as a
whole, and is directly affecting SHA'’s business.

AMCOQO's statement could subject SHA to civil liability, could jeopardize future business
opportunities for SHA, and could cause SHA to suffer other damages. Therefore SHA must now
consider legal options to protect its reputation and brand, which have been, and will continue to
be, impacted by this statement. To mitigate this harm, SHA requests that AMCO do the
following no later than Wednesday, January 10, 2018: (1) rescind PSA No. 18-003; (2) issue a
statement clarifying that the rescinded PSA was not intended to malign any particular lab and
that while there are discrepancies, there is no conclusive evidence of inaccuracy at this time,
and an investigation is ongoing; and (3) issue a revised PSA which amends certain statements
as follows: the first paragraph should be revised to state, “The Marijuana Control Board and the
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office (AMCQO) have learned that state-licensed marijuana
testing facilities have reported results that appear to be inconsistent with one another.” The third
paragraph should be revised so that the third sentence is deleted or is replaced with text
reading, “One testing facility, Steep Hill Alaska, found a potentially dangerous mold on a
product, but the other testing facility, CannTest, failed to detect it."

These revisions will change the tone of the statement from one alleging both labs'
inaccuracy in testing results, which is itself an inaccurate unverified conclusion, and will instead
emphasize that there are inconsistencies and that consumers should be aware. The revised
language properly supports public health and safety without disparaging SHA's business.

In conclusion, SHA understands that a state agency entrusted with protecting public
health and safety must err on the side of caution. But the agency must also regulate the industry
in a fair and proper manner, and employ sound practices before making conclusive statements
that affect the legal rights of actors in the industry. As the lab which has been proactive in trying
to address inconsistencies in testing results, SHA is obviously very concerned with ensuring
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there is adequate and accurate testing in the state. SHA believes that inaccurate testing is a
public health concern, and is eager to work with AMCO in order to improve cannabis and
cannabis product testing in the State of Alaska. SHA will not, however, allow for unsupported
public statements by a state agency which malign its practices. It was improper for AMCO to
publicly state that SHA'’s testing may be inaccurate and we hope that AMCO will quickly remedy
this situation.

Thank you for your time and consideration. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you
have any questions or require any additional information.

Sincerely,
BIRCH HORTON BITTNER & CHEROT

Q{)%V

Jason Brandeis
JMB:dsg
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From: Don Warble

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Marijuana retail stores advertising
Date: Monday, November 13, 2017 1:35:05 PM

| have noticed in the Frontiersman 1/3 or % page ads for | think it is The Green Jar and once
in awhile a full page ad in the Frontiersman for a shop in Anchorage — | cannot remember the name
of that shop. Is that legal and responsible?
Thanks
Don Warble
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From: Don Warble

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Marijuana smoking on site in retail shops
Date: Monday, November 13, 2017 1:30:59 PM

PLEASE do not allow on site smoking of marijuana products in retail shops. Old fashioned
common sense says just say NO.
Thanks
Don Warble
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From: Mike Stoltz

To: McConnell, Erika B (CED)
Cc: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); Bankowski, Joe (CED); Hoelscher, James C (CED); Dunleavy, Mike (LEG);

Eastman. David C (LEG); Charles E. Flockhart; christine.c.truong@usdoj.gov; John Moosey;
vern.halter@matsugov.us

Subject: Mission

Date: Thursday, November 02, 2017 4:07:23 AM

Mission Statement

Enforce alcohol and marijuana commerce laws and provide clear, consistent standards for
licensure to protect the public from harm.

How can that mission be true when you at AMCO allow marijuana where there is no
enforcement of marijuana laws in Alaska?

Such as in unincorporated boroughs like Mat Su who have no police powers?

Mike Stoltz

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mike Stoltz

To: Kathy Stoltz

Cc: McConnell, Erika B (CED); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: NAC: CHAPTER 453A - MEDICAL USE OF MARIJUANA

Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 7:14:29 PM

FYI

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-453A.html

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Jim Dyer

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: PSUM Info E-mails

Date: Thursday, December 07, 2017 4:48:16 PM
Dear AMCO Staff:

| used to receive e-mails from your office informing me of upcoming meetings, regulation drafts sent
out for public comment, and other useful information. The reason | received these was because |
had signed-up for them. However; after a while, they just stopped coming. | haven’t received any of
these information e-mails for several months now. | also cannot find where to sign-up again on your
website.

Please tell me how to sign-up to receive information from your office on a regular basis.

Thanks, Jim

Jim Dyer

Chief Operating Officer

JKD Brands, LLC

Tel. 907-929-5838

Cell: 907-885-5135

Fax: 907-929-5895

E-Mail: jim@jkdbrands.com
Website: http://jkdbrands.com/
Skype: jim.dyer88
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From: Brian Coyle

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Public Comment Nov 14

Date: Monday, November 13, 2017 4:31:43 PM
Hello AMCO,

Please put me on the list to make a public comment at the MCB meeting on Nov 14.

Thank You,
Brian Coyle

Brian Coyle, CEO
Steep Hill Alaska

brian.coyle@ak.steephill.com
ofc: 907 770-9997

cell: 907 280-8088
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From: Mark Malagodi

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Public Testimony
Date: Friday, November 10, 2017 2:47:33 PM

I would like to offer public testimony at the November 14/15 Board meeting. The two topics |
would like to offer input are

1. Recommend changing the ability to define Total THC as the addition of THCA and THC. |
recommend putting both numbers on packaging or using the industry accepted formula of
0.877 x THCA + THC.,

2. Considering having edible makers provide an initial testing of several units on a product to
ensure they are able to meet their target, then testing one serving for each batch rather than
having product manufacturers test the number of units in a retail package for every new batch.

Mark Malagodi, Ph.D
CEO, CannTest, LLC
907-258-6878
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored); CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Approved weight scales

Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 8:09:38 AM

Good morning,

Our office does not keep a list of approved weight scales that | am aware of. Please contact Weights and
Measurements with the State of Alaska, I think they are with DOT.

I copied our enforcement section in case they have more information regarding this.

Thank you

Jane Sawyer

Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0350

From: JerryNJazmin Lopez [mailto:jerrynjazlopez@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 5:08 PM

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored) <marijuana@alaska.gov>
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
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Close Proximity

Date: Monday, December 18, 2017 8:31:01 AM

3 AAC 306.010(b) states the board will not issue a marijuana establishment
license if the licensed premises will be located in a liquor license premises.

Thank you

Jane Sawyer

Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0350

From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 7:52 AM

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: FW: Close Proximity

From: Mark Oppegaard [mailto:houseopllc34@gmail.com)]
Sent: Sunday, December 17, 2017 11:07 AM

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

Are there any concerns or considerations that | have overlooked?

Mark Oppegaard
DBA

House Op llc
licence #
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

To: Clarissa Smith

Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Concern regarding Marijuana Retail business

Date: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 8:23:25 AM

Good morning,

As of right now, our system does not show a person by the name Tom Dreyer to have
initiated a retail marijuana store application.

If wish to lodge an objection to a specific application please follow the instructions on
our website

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/OtherMarijuanaResources.aspx .

Your email is otherwise being forwarded to the Marijuana Control Board’s email box
which they only see during board meetings.

Thank you

Jane Sawyer

Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0350

From: Clarissa Smith [mailto:clarissa.ts@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 6:24 PM

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: Concern regarding Marijuana Retail business

To Whom It May Concern,

| was at the Old Seward/Ocean View Community Council meeting on Nov. 22 and heard the notification
by Tom Dreyer and his group. | am very concerned about that type of business going in this
neighborhood, or any where for that matter. The information raised at the gathering of neighbors
regarding that type of retail business is a hazard on many levels.

Some of the issues were:

It is next to a pizza business that caters to youth teams and families.

It is near the elementary school where | work.

Where do the customers go after they leave the store?

The criminal history of the majority owner of the business.

Can we say definitively that this drug is safe?

Please consider keeping this neighborhood safe and healthy. It is where we have raised our 8 children
and done volunteer work to improve it. | have coordinated the flowers at Brandon and Old Seward for 20+
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years.

I have hope and confidence in the future, because | work with young people every day. Let's use our
skills and influence to make this city better and stronger.

Thank you for considering my request.

Sincerely,

Clarissa Smith






From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

To: Etthy

Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: I do not support a marijuana shop on Huffman Rd

Date: Monday, December 04, 2017 4:24:41 PM

Good afternoon,

If you are trying to lodge an objection for a specific application please follow the instructions on our website
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/OtherMarijuanaResources.aspx .

This email is otherwise being forwarded to the Marijuana Control Board’s email box which they only see during
board meetings.

Thank you

Jane Sawyer

Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0350

From: Etthy [mailto:Etthy@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 12:39 PM

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: I do not support a marijuana shop on Huffman Rd

I DO NOT support a POT SHOP on HUFFMAN RD and OLD SEWARD. PLEASE do not do that to our
neighbourhood.

Sincerely,

Etthy Reynolds

A concerned citizen.
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

To: Nea Bird

Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: NO SHOP

Date: Friday, December 08, 2017 10:50:52 AM

Good morning,

If you are trying to lodge an objection for a specific application please follow the
instructions on our website

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

From: Nea Bird [mailto:hotmamanewman@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 4:30 PM

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: NO SHOP

I have lived here more than 30 years. | DO NOT SUPPORT THE OPENING OF A POT
SHOP ON HUFFMAN AND OLD SEWARD.

NO.



mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov

mailto:hotmamanewman@gmail.com

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov

mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/OtherMarijuanaResources.aspx




From: Nea Bird

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Cc: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: NO SHOP

Date: Friday, December 08, 2017 11:03:35 AM

Thank you for your response.

On Dec 8, 2017 10:52 AM, "Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)"
<marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

If you are trying to lodge an objection for a specific application please follow the

instructions on our website https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/
OtherMarijuanaResources.aspx .

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

7-269-

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






From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored

To: Jeanie J

Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: No to a pot shop on Old Seward and Huffman

Date: Monday, December 04, 2017 4:21:22 PM

Good afternoon,

If you are trying to lodge an objection for a specific application please follow
the instructions on our website
https:/ /www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/OtherMarijuanaR rces.aspx

This email is otherwise being forwarded to the Marijuana Control Board’s
email box which they only see during board meetings.

Thank you

Jane Sawyer

Occupational Licensing Examiner

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office

907-269-0350

From: Jeanie J [mailto:jeaniejohnson@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 3:34 PM

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: No to a pot shop on Old Seward and Huffman

| DO NOT support a POT SHOP on HUFFMAN RD and OLD SEWARD.

Jeanie Johnson
11370 Tulin Park Loop
Anchorage, AK 99516
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From: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

To: Jim Dyer

Cc: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored); McConnell, Erika B (CED)
Subject: RE: PSUM Info E-mails

Date: Friday, December 08, 2017 7:24:40 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Good Afternoon-

We are working on creating new email group similar to the PSUM Email. We are hoping to
have it up and running after the New Year.

Cmij 9 ﬂovg/m

Administrative Officer

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

https: //www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco

From: Jim Dyer [mailto:jim@jkdbrands.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 4:48 PM

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

E-Mail: im@jkdbrands.com

Website: http://jkdbrands.com/
Skype: jim.dyer88
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

To: Sherryparret

Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Pot shop at Huffman and Old Seward

Date: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 10:19:31 AM

Good morning,

If you are trying to lodge an objection for a specific application please follow the instructions on our website
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/OtherMarijuanaResources.aspx .

Your email is otherwise being forwarded to the Marijuana Control Board’s email box which they only see during
board meetings.

Thank you

Jane Sawyer

Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0350

From: Sherryparret [mailto:1lakrnmom@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 10:10 AM

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: Pot shop at Huffman and Old Seward

| object to pot shop being licensed in this location. Really I object to all pot shops. It’s a mind altering drug and it is
being treated like it isn’t.
Sherry Parret

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Christina Thibodeaux

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Cc: Jana Weltzin

Subject: Register for Public Comment

Date: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 1:21:06 PM

Please add Jana Weltzin to the pre-registry list for public comment at the Nov 14 MCB meeting.

Thank you and please confirm receipt,

Tina Thibodeaux
JDW, LLC

Paralegal

3003 Minnesota Drive Suite 201
Anchorage, Alaska 99503
907-231-3750

info@jdwcounsel.com
christina@jdwcounsel.com

The author of this email is not an attorney. This communication does not constitute legal advice and should not be
construed as such. The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential. It is intended only to be
read by the individual or entity named above or their designee. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are on notice that any distribution of this message, in any form is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at 630-913-1113 and delete or
destroy any copy of this message. Thank you.
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From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: objection.comment from Linda Plumley
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2017 8:25:37 AM
Attachments: objection.comment from Linda Plumley.pdf

From: CEDP-TUNDRASHREW [mailto:CEDP-TUNDRASHREW @alaska.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 8:25 AM

To: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED) <jane.sawyer@alaska.gov>

Subject: objection.comment from Linda Plumley
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From: Jeff Sperry

To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: on site consumption
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 5:43:58 AM

As a citizen residing in the Municipality of Anchorage | am opposed to onsite consumption of
marijuana. | believe that should not be allowed. | am concerned that people who partake of onsite
consumption may then be driving while impaired. Please vote against the onsite consumption.

Thank you
Jeff Sperry

Eagle River, Alaska

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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